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From: Da'as, Rawan <rawan.daas@minbuza.nl>

Sent: Wednesday, June 8, 2022 12:07 PM

To: Saif Bani Atta; Saif Bani Atta; Ahlam Ramadneh

Subject: FW: Shiraka Training Programme (STP) - E-government - application open
Attachments: Participant profile STP E-government.pdf; Brachure STP E-Government 2022

ARAB.pdf; Brochure STP E-Government 2022 EN.pdf

Dear Saif,

| hope you are doing well.
Please find attached the announcement of new Shiraka course.

Thank you very much for your help.

Rawan

Please be informed that it’s possible to register for the STP-course ‘E-government’. Applicaticns should be made
online before 31 Juiy 2022.

Help save paper! Do you really need to print this email?

Dit bericht kan informatie bevatten die niet voor u is bestemd. Indien u niet de geadresseerde bent of dit
bericht abusievelijk aan u is toegezonden, wordt u verzocht dat aan de afzender te melden en het bericht te
verwijderen. De Staat aanvaardt geen aansprakelijkheid voor schade, van welke aard ook, die verband houdt
met risico's verbonden aan het elektronisch verzenden van berichten.

This message :aay contain information that is not intended for you. If you are not the addressee or if this
message was sent to you by mistake, you are requested to inform the sender and delete the message. The
State accepts no liability for damage of any kind resulting from the risks inherent in the electronic
transmission of messages.



The Netherlands invites civil servants from the MENA
region to applyfora professional development course
on E-govemnment.

Eligible countries are: Algeria, Egypt, iran, Iraq, Jordan,
Lebanon, Libya, Mauritania, Morocco, Oman,
Palestinian Territories and Tunisia

E-government  and digitization ~are  important
developments for every field of govemment. In this
program, we invite key civil servants to share and further
develop their knowledge and skills on these topics, t0
enable them to lead and inspire the implementation and
modemization of e-government in their home countries.
The course also aims to stengthen participants’ ties with
the Netherlands and the Dutch government; especially
berween Dutch civil servants and their counterparts in the
target countries.

The ‘E-government’ professional development course

The digital transition within the public sector allows to
improve the efficiency of government institutions and
their public service delivery. A digital transition allows
also for governments to become more rransparent and
inclusive (by sharing data and by making decisions based
on data). During the course we 2lso address the risks of
digitization, for example in the field of information
security and privacy.

>

Ministrylof Foreign Atfairs

_—

Objectives
This course on e-government is relevant to civil servants thatare ina
position to design strategies and promote change on the further
digilization of their ministries, districts or municipalities.
The course will highlight the core components when designing e-
govermnment strategies in arder to benefit public service delivery. This
concems interoperability (including standard registration), data-driven
decision making, inclusive public service delivery and digital security
and safeguarding privacy.
Specifically itaims to achieve the following results:
. A better understanding of the importance of e-government
+ Increased knowledge and insight on how e-government can lead
to improved governance and better service delivery
. Berter insight on the roles of the various stakeholders during the
digital wansition and its management,
« Skills to effectively perform the participants’ roleasa ‘change
agent’;
«  Action plan(s) development to stimulzate digital ransition at
home;
« A networkamong the participants, the trainers and the guest
speakers to exchange knowledge and practical tips in the field, to
stimulate e-government.

Course outline and content

The programme consists of 2 combination of training workshops in
The Netherlands (1 week) and In Tunisia (1 week). In between
workshops participants are expected to work on developing their
actions plans. Study visits and social activities ate part of the course.



Dates, location and language
The professional development course will take 2 weeks* in total

i’arﬁ: 21-25 November 2022 Partll: zo;z4 February 2023
3 -
The Hague Tunis
The Netherlands Tuhisia

*{f the Covid-19 pandemic allows tavel and physical trainings. If a physical
training cannot take place, an online wraining will be fadlitated. In case of an
online training participants are expected to have good computer skills, suffident
access to a computter with a recent operating systent and a good fnternet
connection (parddpants should be able to use Zoom, Word, PowerPoint).
The courses will be in English, with interpretation into Arabic.
Participants are obliged to attérid both paies in full.

After completing the course, participants will receive a certificate.

Costs and fees

The Dutch government will take care of all relevant costs for
participants from countries on the OECD-DAC list. This includes
international travel, board and lodging, visa and insurance, PCR
tests and tuition fees for the course. Participants from countries
thatare not on the OECD-DAC list will pay for their own
international travel costs; flight tickets and visa. Board and
lodging, insurance and tuition fees for the course will be covered
by the Dutch government. Al] participants are responsible for the
organisation and costs of travelling to the airport in their own
county. Participants from countries on the OECD-DAC list
departing from an internationai airport cutside their own county,
will have to cover local ravei expenses themseives and will be
compensated for the intemnational part of their journey.
Participants are responsible for the organisation of their visa
application and PCR test. Participants have to comply with the
Covid-19 (travel) measures and regulation of the Dutch
government, in force upon their arrival and stay in the
Netherlands. For more infonmation see: Coronavirus COVID-1q |
Govermnment.nl.

In case of no-shows or cancellations within four weeks before the
start of the first part of the training, the organisation has the right
to claim all costs incurred from the participants’ employer.

Application
Applications should be made online before 31 July 2022. To apply
you have to create an account first which will enable you to fill out
the online application form. Go to the website:

More information
{forquestions concerning the database);
{for questions conzerning the course)
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Eligibility criteria:
« Administrative check. Fully documented applications received
before the deadline.

« Match of job position and leaming goals with the topics of the
course and motivation.

« Between 2 and s years relevant work experience in relation to E-
governmentand as civil servant.

= Particinants sheuld be available to participate in both parts of the
training.

» No (previous) participation in other Shiraka or Matra-South
Training Programmes.

We encourage female civil servants to apply, as we highly value
diversity amongst our participants. There are 25 places availzble,
which will ideally be divided equally betvsen the invited countries.
A passive understanding of the English language would be a plus.
Please be aware that this won’t be used as a selection criteria.

Shiraka training programme

The course wili be organised as part of the Shiraka programme, an
initiative of the Ministry of Foreign Affairs of the Netherlands.
Shiraka is a Dutch bilateral effort dedicated to conmributing to
development in the MENA region. Through this Shiraka waining
programme, the Netherlands Ministry of Foreign Affairs aims to
stimulate and support sustainable transition in the MENA region
and to strengthen relations between the Netherlands and the target
countries.

The Hague Academy for
local governance

wed.  Netherlands Enterprise Agency
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